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Staff Report   
City of Manhattan Beach 

  
 

TO:  Honorable Mayor Cohen and Members of the City Council 
 
THROUGH: Geoff Dolan, City Manager 
 
FROM: Liza Tamura, City Clerk 
   
DATE: June 16, 2009 
 
SUBJECT: Consideration of Moving the Three Minute Audience Participation Portion of the 

Agenda to the Beginning of the Meeting 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends that the City Council discuss and provide direction as to whether to consider 
moving the three minute “Audience Participation” portion of the agenda to the beginning of the 
meeting. 
 
FISCAL IMPLICATION: 
There are no fiscal implications associated with the recommended action. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Currently, in order to encourage public participation, the Manhattan Beach City Council Agenda 
has two places on the agenda for public comments.   
 
Community Announcements take place at the beginning of the meeting and are intended for 
announcing public events and information of public interest. 
 
Under “Audience Participation”, which occurs at the end of the meeting, audience members can 
speak on any item of City business not on the agenda. 
 
DISCUSSION:     
At the request of Councilmember Powell, Council has agreed to consider changing the City 
Council Agenda order; therefore, Resolution No. 5183 must be amended.  Resolution No. 5183 
defines the Rules of Order for the Conduct of City Council meetings. 
 
Attachment: Resolution No. 5183 
 
  














